

Minutes

Licensing Committee

Venue: Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Doncaster Road, Selby,

YO8 9FT

Date: Monday, 5 September 2022

Time: 10.00 am

Present: Councillors J Chilvers (Vice-Chair), I Chilvers, C Pearson,

M Jordan, J Mackman, P Welch, S Duckett, J Duggan and

J Cattanach

Officers present: Drew Fussey, Operational Service Manager, Jade

Reynolds, Solicitor, William Donaldson, Trainee Solicitor,

Paula Bellwood, Licensing Officer; and Dawn Drury,

Democratic Services Officer

8 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillors Richard Sweeting and Mary McCartney.

9 MINUTES

The Committee considered the minutes of the meeting held on 6 June 2022.

RESOLVED:

To approve the minutes of the Licensing Committee meeting held on 6 June 2022.

10 DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

Councillor I Chilvers declared a non-pecuniary personal interest in agenda item 8, as he knew the applicant's mother; Councillor Chilvers confirmed that he would leave the meeting at the end of this item and would not return.

Councillor J Chilvers declared a non-pecuniary personal interest in agenda item 8, as she knew a member of the applicant's family;

Licensing Committee – Minutes Monday, 5 September 2022

Councillor Chilvers confirmed that she would leave the meeting at the end of this item and would not return.

Councillor J Cattanach declared a non-pecuniary personal interest in agenda item 8 once the employer's reference document had been circulated, as he knew the referee who had supplied the reference, however he confirmed that he would not leave the meeting during consideration thereof.

In the absence of the Chair and Vice-Chair, the election of a Chair for the remainder of the meeting was required. It was proposed, seconded and agreed that Councillor M Jordan be appointed as Chair for the meeting.

Councillors J and I Chilvers left the meeting at this point.

Councillor M Jordan in the Chair.

11 PROCEDURE AND TAXI LICENSING POLICY

The Committee noted the Licensing Committee procedure and the Council's Taxi Licensing Policy.

12 CHAIR'S ADDRESS TO THE LICENSING COMMITTEE

There was no Chairs address to the Committee.

13 VERBAL UPDATE TO COMMITTEE FOLLOWING THE EXECUTIVE MEETING ON 1 SEPTEMBER 2022

The Committee was informed that at the meeting of the Executive on 1 September 2022 permission had been granted to consult on a revised hackney carriage tariff. It was noted that the last approved increase to the hackney carriage fares had been in 2019, and that this proposed increase review had been necessitated due to the rising fuel cost to drivers at the petrol pumps.

The Committee heard that the public consultation period would run from the 8 September 2022 to 22 September 2022 and should there be no objections made in relation to the tariff, the fares would come into effect on the 1 October 2022. However, if objections were received and were not able to be resolved, the matter would be taken back to the Executive for consideration.

The officer stated that the Licensing Committee would be kept informed of the outcome of the public consultation.

14 PRIVATE SESSION

It was proposed, and seconded, that the Committee sit in private session due to the nature of the business to be transacted.

Licensing Committee – Minutes Monday, 5 September 2022

RESOLVED:

That, in accordance with Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted the meeting be not open to the press and public during discussion of the following items as there will be disclosure of exempt information as described in paragraph 3 of Schedule 12(A) of the Act.

15 APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVER LICENCE

The Operational Service Manager presented the report, which asked the Committee to determine an application for a Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence. It was noted that the application had been brought before the Committee due to a Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) check highlighted previous convictions during the application process.

The applicant was present and was able to respond to questions asked by the Committee concerning the report including the previous convictions. A current employer's reference which had been missing from the agenda pack was also circulated during the meeting to the applicant and Members, and the information contained therein was taken into consideration.

The applicant, the applicant's partner, the Operational Service Manager and the Licensing Officer left the meeting at this point and did not return.

The Committee considered that the convictions were of concern however they had occurred a long time ago, and that the applicant had learned from their mistakes. The Committee considered that the evidence presented demonstrated that the applicant was a 'fit and proper person' to be a licensed Hackney Carriage driver.

RESOLVED:

To grant the application for a Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence.

REASON FOR DECISION:

The Committee was satisfied that the applicant was a 'fit and proper' person in accordance with the Council's Licensing Policy.

The meeting closed at 10.43 am.